From: Kenfield, Micah Charles <kenfield@illinois.edu>

To: White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>
Subject: FW: C2P2 Sale Payment

Date: 27.03.2018 14:59:36 (+02:00)

Attachments: UIUC_Payment for final 2016 credits.pdf (1 page)

FYI - here's the official invoice

Micah Kenfield
kenfield@illinois.edu

Sent from my mobile device

From: Ruby Woodside [rwoodside@secondnature.org]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Kenfield, Micah Charles

Cc: Amy Lyons

Subject: Re: C2P2 Sale Payment

Hi Micah,

Will the attached document work? If you need something different, let me know and we can put that
together.

Thanks!

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 12:26 PM, Kenfield, Micah Charles <kenfield@illinois.edu> wrote:
Sounds good!

Could you pass me along an invoice for the amount of money incoming for the carbon sale (with units /
cost per unit / total $)? Our financial unit requires us to include an invoice with a form for anticipated
incoming wire transfers to make sure it ends up at the right internal account, and before I can give out
the wire transfer info I need to get their approval.

Thanks!

Micah Kenfield
kenfield@illinois.edu

Sent from my mobile device

From: Ruby Woodside [rwoodside@secondnature.org]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Kenfield, Micah Charles; White, Morgan; Marquissee, Mike
Cc: Amy Lyons

Subject: C2P2 Sale Payment

Hi Micah,
We invoiced BPTN last week for the credit sale, and as soon as we receive the money will transfer to UIUC.

Could you please send Amy Lyons (copied here) the bank account where we should wire the payment? Amy
manages our accounting (we have a new system this year).

Let me know if you have any questions, and thank you!

Best,
Ruby



Ruby Woodside

Innovative Services Manager

Second Nature |18 Tremont Street, Suite 608 | Boston, MA 02108

Direct: (617) 329-5578 | rwoodside@secondnature.org | Main line: (617) 722-0036

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. Any disclosure,
reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is

prohibited.

Ruby Woodside

Innovative Services Manager

Second Nature |18 Tremont Street, Suite 608 | Boston, MA 02108

Direct: (617) 329-5578 | rwoodside@secondnature.org | Main line: (617) 722-0036

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. Any disclosure,
reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is

prohibited.



$ Second Nature

Second Nature
18 Tremont Street, Suite 608
Boston, MA, 02108

University of Illinois Urbana-Champaign

Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and Environment
1101 W. Peabody

Urbana, IL 61801

March 12, 2018

The incoming wire transfer from Second Nature to the University of Illinois
Urbana-Champaign (UIUC) is for the sale of vintage 2016 carbon credits to BP
Target Neutral (BPTN) as part of UIUC's participation in the Carbon Credit and
Purchasing Program. Second Nature transferred 37,788 VCUs to BPTN on
behalf of UIUC. For this sale UIUC receives $6.25 per credit. The total amount
paid to UIUC for this sale is $236,175.00.

VCUs Transferred: 37,788
Price per VCU: $6.25
Total payment: $236,175.00
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